

Woosley, Rosemary (DEQ)

6360-15

From: Marc Edwards <edwardsm@vt.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 8:12 PM
To: DEQFOIA
Subject: FOIA: MDEQ Statement on Lead Poisoned Children in Flint

EXEC

Due: 9-11-15

A reporter from a Flint newspaper read me a statement from MDEQ today, that said MDEQ did a study of lead poisoned children in Flint, and that there has been no increase in the blood lead of Flint's children since the switch from Detroit water to Flint River water.

Please send me:

- 1) all data, analysis and reports upon which this statement is based,
- 2) all communications (including e-mails) related to this issue.

Include any/all communications on the issue of lead in Flint's water, and on the issue of blood lead of Flint's children.

Marc Edwards
407 Durham Hall
Virginia Tech
Blacksburg, VA 24061
540 320 8740

ADDITIONAL*Woosley, Rosemary (DEQ)**

From: Marc Edwards <edwardsm@vt.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 8:36 PM
To: DEQFOIA
Subject: Two FOIA requests.

Please be sure that Brad Wurful provides all of his e-mails on the issue of myself, flintwaterstudy, Miguel Del Toral and lead in Flint water, to the present date, as part of the search for my earlier FOIA.

Also, please provide me with Flints current Optimal Water Quality Parameters (OWQP) for managing lead and copper in Flint River water, and also the OWQPs for the time when Detroit water was used.

Marc